
Mayor Oscar D. Montoya 
Commissioner Joe Martinez 
Commissioner Armando Garcia 

ffiercedes 

MERCEDES CITY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

FEBRUARY 20, 2024- 6:30 P.M. 
MERCEDES CITY HALL - COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

400 S. OHIO A VE., MERCEDES, TX 78570 

Commissioner Dr. Jacob Howell 
Mayor Pro-Tern Dr. Ruben Saldana 

City Manager Alberto Perez 

"At any time during the course of this meeting, the City Commission may retire to Executive Session under Texas Government Code 551.071 (2) to confer with its legal 
counsel on any subject matter on this agenda in which the duty of the attorney to the City Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the 
State Bar of Texas clearly connicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. Further, at any time during the course of this meeting, the City Commission may 
retire to Executive Session to deliberate on any subject slated for discussion at this meeting, as may be permitted under one or more of the exceptions to the Open Meetings 
Act set forth in Title 5, Subtitle A, Chapter 551, Subchaptcr D of the Texas Government Code."' 

1. Call Meeting to Order
2. Establish Quorum
3. Invocation
4. Pledge of Allegiance
5. Open Forum-
6. Presentations:

a. Update on Little League Fields by the Public Works Department
b. Presentation by USW

7. Consent Agenda: (All mallers listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing Body and will be enacted by one

motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent
Agenda and will be considered separately.)

a. Approval of Minutes for Meeting(s) held February 6, 2024

b. Second and Final Reading of Ordinance 2024-03 to rezone RHM-Mobile Home Zone for South

Campacuas Addition Lot 6, 11, 12, 13, 14 and 3, Block 104 & 105

c. Approval of the Investment Report for the l st Quarter of FY 2024.

8. Ordinances/Resolutions:

a. Approval of Resolution 2024-13 and Agreement for the Temporary Closure of State Right-Of-Way for the
Livestock Show Parade

b. Approval of Resolution 2024-14 and Agreement for the Temporary Closure of State Right-Of-Way for
Traffic Control during the Livestock Show Event

9. Management Items:

a. Approval of grant reimbursement for historically designated prope1ty 246 S. Texas Ave.
b. Approval of appointment to the Keep Mercedes Beautiful Committee

10. Bids/Contracts:

a. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding of the South Mercedes Lateral Improvement Project -Phase 3
b. Approval of the new First Amended Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between the City of Mercedes and

the County of Hidalgo with authority for the Mayor, as authorized official, to sign the Amended Interlocal
Cooperation Agreement - City of Mercedes Paramedic Initiative Program

11. Monthly Departmental Reports

a. Library, Rec Center, City Sec/HR, Fire, Public Works, Finance 

12. Executive Session: Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), Section 551.072

(Deliberation regarding Real Property), Section 551.074 (Personnel Matters) and Section 551.087 (Economic Development)

a. Discussion with City Manager regarding personnel matters and upcoming event - Section 551.074
b. Consultation with Attorney regarding update on litigation - Section 551.071
c. Consultation with Attorney regarding contracts - Section 551.071

13. Open Session:

a. Item A from Executive Session
b. Item B from Executive Session
c. Item C from Executive Session





1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



MERCEDES CITY COMMISSION 

 REGULAR MEETING 

FEBRUARY 6, 2024 – 6:30 P.M. 

MERCEDES CITY HALL – COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Oscar D. Montoya Sr. Mayor 

Dr. Ruben Saldana Mayor Pro-Tem 

Armando Garcia Commissioner 

Joe Martinez  Commissioner  

Dr. Jacob Howell Commissioner 

STAFF PRESENT: Alberto Perez  City Manager 

Martie Garcia-Vela City Attorney  

Joselynn Castillo City Secretary 

Javier Ramirez Asst. City Manager 

Nereida Perez  Finance Director 

Marisol Vidales Library Director 

Michael Rocha I.T Manager

Orlando Diaz  Lieutenant

Ruth Valdez  City Manager Secretary

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Mayor Montoya welcomed everyone and called the meeting to order at 6:30 P.M.

2. ESTABLISH QUORUM

All members of the Commission were present which constitutes a full quorum.

3. INVOCATION

Commissioner Martinez said the invocation.

4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Commissioner Garcia led in the pledge of allegiance.

5. OPEN FORUM

Mr. David Salinas and Mr. Eliberto Gonzalez were present to provide the City with a check

to the City of Mercedes. Mayor Montoya asked that they provide more information on the

next agenda and that they present it as an agenda item.

6. CONSENT AGENDA:

a. Approval of Minutes for Meeting(s) held January 16, 2024 and January 26, 2024

b. Second and final Reading of Ordinance 2024-02 repealing ordinance 2010-08

Mercedes Historic Preservation Landmark Ordinance and Mercedes Historic

Preservation Commission

c. Approval of Memorandum of Agreement between Methodist Healthcare Ministries

and the City of Mercedes

d. Approval of Budget Amendment for Ordinance and Contract Specialist

(Administration Office)

Commissioner Martinez motioned to approve and waive the reading. Commissioner

Garcia seconded. Commissioner Martinez amended his motion to discuss item C and

approve A, B, and D. Commissioner Garcia seconded. Upon a called vote, the motion

passed unanimously.

17



Item C. Ms. Vidales informed the Commission that this item was presented at the 

previous meeting regarding the funding for computer classes. Commissioner Martinez 

motioned to approve. Commissioner Garcia seconded. Upon a called vote, the motion 

passed unanimously.  

7. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTION: 

a. Approval of Ordinance 2024-03 to rezone RHM-Mobile Home Zone for South 

Campacuas Addition Lot 6, 11, 12, 13, 14 and 3, Block 104 & 105 

Commissioner Martinez motioned to approve and forgo the reading. Mayor Pro-Tem 

Saldana seconded. At a question, Mr. Ramirez stated that this ordinance will not impede 

any future growth in the area. Mr. Mario Reyna with Melben and Hunt and Rob Murry 

from McKinney, Texas presented to the commission an example of the development they 

are proposing. They will be extending the utilities to the east of Camino Real. Mr. Reyna 

stated the planning and zoning commission expressed their concerns with drainage issues. 

Mr. Reyna stated they have met with Randy Winston regarding the drainage concerns. 

Mr. Reyna stated they have a curb cut and will have points of ingress and egress. Mr. 

Murry stated people can bring their own homes as long as they meet code. The mobile 

park will be for 55 years of age or older. Upon a called vote, the motion passed 

unanimously.   

b. Approval of Resolution 2023-03 Urban County Work plan FY 37 (2024) 

Commissioner Martinez motioned to approve the final work plan for Urban County FY 

37 (2024). Commissioner Saldana seconded. Upon a called vote, the motion passed 

unanimously. 

c. Approval of Resolution 2023-04 authorizing the filing of a Grant Application with 

LRGVDC for a Regional Solid Waste Grant Program 

Commissioner Martinez motioned to approve. Commissioner Saldana seconded. At a 

question, Mr. Diego Saenz stated this is for a recycling bin. Mayor Montoya 

recommended the purchase of two containers. Upon a called vote, the motion passed 

unanimously.  

d. Approval of Resolution 2024-05 Accepting Operation Stonegarden #3172809 

e. Approval of Resolution 2024-06 Accepting SH-Bullet Resistant Shield Grant 

Program 

f. Approval of Resolution 2024-07 Accepting BG-Rifle Resistant Body Armor Grant 

Program 

g. Approval of Resolution 2024-08 Accepting BD-Operation Lone Star Grant Program 

h. Approval of Resolution 2024-09 Accepting BC-Body Worn Camara (BWC) 

Program 

i. Approval of Resolution 2024-10 Accepting HS-State Homeland Security Program - 

Law Enforcement Terrorism Prevention Activities (LETPA) F24 

j. Approval of Resolution 2024-11 Accepting FY25 BL-Local Border Security 

Program 

Commissioner Howell motioned to approval item D thru J and forgo the reading. 

Commissioner Martinez seconded. At a question, Lt. Diaz stated only one resolution is a 

25% match and the rest are completely funded. They are requesting 25 shields and stated 

the odds are high to receive. Upon a called vote, the motion passed unanimously.  

8. MANAGEMENT ITEMS: 

18



a. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between City of Mercedes, Hidalgo 

County Drainage District No.1 and Hidalgo County regarding Coordination for 

2018 CDBG-DR Infrastructure Competition 

Mayor Pro-Tem Saldana motioned to approve. Commission Howell seconded. Mr. 

Ramirez stated that this is for the Mercedes South Lateral which is south of collier park to 

work in conjunction with Urban county and drainage on the project. This will affect just 

north of the expressway and all the way south to Mercedes Lateral. The county will 

expand the ditch to have more detention. Upon a called vote, the motion passed 

unanimously. 

b. Sidewalk Improvements for Florida Ave. & 10th St 

Commissioner Martinez stated at a previous meeting they discussed sidewalk 

improvements on Florida Ave from 5th to 10th Street. Commissioner Martinez would like 

staff to look at getting the costs for putting the sidewalks in the areas. They are concerned 

for student safety and would like staff to begin budgeting for the sidewalk projects. 

Mayor Montoya recommends staff to meet with schools to continue with the project to 

begin when the students are out of school. Commissioner Martinez motioned to begin 

finding the costs and finding the funding if the city can begin in the summer while the 

students are not in school. Commissioner Howell seconded. There was discussion 

regarding the location of the sidewalk and access. Upon a called vote, the motion passed 

unanimously.  

Commissioner Martinez motioned to go into executive session. Commissioner Garcia seconded. 

Upon a called vote, the motion passed unanimously at 7:13 p.m.  

9. EXECUTIVE SESSION: Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, Section 551.071 (Consultation with 

Attorney), Section 551.072 (Deliberation regarding Real Property), Section 551.074 (Personnel Matters) and 

Section 551.087 (Economic Development) 
a. Discussion with City Manager regarding personnel matters – Section 551.074 

b. Consultation with Attorney regarding update on litigation – Section 551.071 

c. Consultation with Attorney regarding contracts – Section 551.071 

d. Consultation with Legal counsel pursuant to Texas Gov’t Code Section 551.071(1) to 

discuss pending litigation with Mercedes Investments LP 

Mayor Montoya called the meeting back to order at 8:45 p.m. 

10. OPEN SESSION: 

a. Item A from Executive Session – No action 

b. Item B from Executive Session – No Action 

c. Item C from Executive Session – No Action 

d. Possible Action on Executive Session item D regarding pending litigation with 

Mercedes Investments LP. – No Action 

e. Discussion and possible action to approve Resolution 2024-12 of the City 

Commission of the City of Mercedes, Texas removing Juan Molina as Trustee of 

Deed of Trust, appointing the firm of Troiani and Sossi, PLLC as Substitute 

Trustees, and authorizing Publication of Notice of Trustee’s Sale 

Commissioner Martinez motioned. Commissioner Garcia seconded. Upon a called vote, 

the motion passed unanimously. 

11. ADJOURNMENT 

Commissioner Martinez motioned to adjourn. Commissioner Garcia seconded. Upon a called 

vote, the motion passed unanimously at 8:46 p.m. 

 

19



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-03 

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE CLASSIFICATION FOR 

ZONING PURPOSES OF THE FOLLOWING TRACT OF LAND:  
LOT 6, 11, 12, 13 AND 14, BLOCK 104, AND LOT 3, BLOCK 105, 

SOUTH CAMPACUAS ADDITION (61.756 ACRES, FROM CLASS 

“C” BUSINESS AND A-2 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE NEWLY 

ANNEXED TO CLASS “RMH” MOBILE HOME; PROVIDING FOR 

A SAVINGS AND REPEAL CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, on the 25th day of January, 2024 a public hearing was held for the purpose of 

hearing any objections as to why: LOT 6, 11, 12, 13 AND 14, BLOCK 104, AND LOT 

3, BLOCK 105, SOUTH CAMPACUAS ADDITION (61.756 ACRES), Mercedes, 

Hidalgo County, Texas, should be rezoned and classified as follows: from a Class “C” 

Business and A-2 Single Family Residence Newly Annexed to a Class “RMH” Mobile 

Home. 

WHEREAS, the City Commission at its Regular Meeting of February 6th, 2024, having 

considered the rezoning of the above-described property as listed in the foregoing section 

and having heard the pros and cons as to such rezoning request, is of the opinion that the 

aforementioned rezoning is in the best interest of the City of Mercedes, Texas. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE 

CITY OF MERCEDES, TEXAS: 

Section 1: LOT 6, 11, 12, 13 AND 14, BLOCK 104, AND LOT 3, BLOCK 105, SOUTH 

CAMPACUAS ADDITION (61.756 ACRES),, Mercedes, Hidalgo County, Texas, 

should be rezoned and classified as follows: from a Class “C” Business and A-2 Single 

Family Residence to a Class “RMH” Mobile Home.   

Section 2: That the aforementioned rezoning of the above property be incorporated into 

the official map of the City of Mercedes, Texas by the City Planner of said City. 

Section 3: That if any provision, section, subsection, phrase, paragraph, sentence, clause 

or portion of this Ordinance shall for any reason be declared invalid, such invalidity shall 

not affect the remaining provisions of this Ordinance or their application of persons or sets 

of circumstances and to this end, all provisions of this Ordinance or parts of Ordinances in 

conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 

Section 4: This Ordinance shall become and be effective in accordance with the City 

Charter of the City of Mercedes, Texas and the laws of the State of Texas. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON FIRST READING THIS THE 6th DAY 

OF FEBRUARY 2024. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON SECOND READING THIS THE 20TH 

DAY OF FEBRUAY, 2024. 

20



 

 

      CITY OF MERCEDES 

            

      _____________________________ 

      Oscar D. Montoya, Sr., Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

________________________  _____________________________ 

Joselynn Castillo    Martie Garcia Vela 

City Secretary    City Attorney   

 

 

21



CITY OF MERCEDES

FY 22-23 1ST QUARTER INVESTMENT REPORT

1 Dec-2023 1 TOTALS FOR THE QUARTER

Beginning Deposits Interest Interest Ending Beginning Deposits Interest Ending

INVESTMENTS Mkt/Bk Value (Withdrawls) Accrued Rate Mkt/Bk Value Mkt/Bk Value (Withdrawls) Accrued Mkt/Bk Value

Fund; General Fund

TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0001 4,687,748.09 22,245.75 5.52% 4,709,993.84 4,644,317.52 65,676.32 4,709,993.84

Money Market - 9398441106 (WellsFargo) 245,790.66 0.01% 245,790.66 245,790.66 245,790.66

Fund; Hotel/Motel Tax

TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0016 623,121.04 2,957.02 5.52% 626,078.06 617,348.00 8,730.06 626,078.06

Fund: MIF

TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0017 19,061.63 90.46 5.52% 19,152.09 18,885.08 - 267.01 19,152.09

Fund: Interest & Sinking

TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0015 581,323.39 515,000.00 2,994.41 5.52% 1,099,317.80 423,083.37 669,260.00 6,974.43 1,099,317.80

TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0019 452,163.02 2,145.74 5.52% 454,308.76 447,973.86 6,334.90 454,308.76

Fund: Municipal Court

TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0003 (TECH) 75,464.02 (2,000.00) 350.17 5.52% 73,814.19 74,764.86 (2,000.00) 1,049.33 73,814.19

TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0005 (SPCL) 81,965.95 388.96 5.52% 82,354.91 81,206.55 1,148.36 82,354.91

Fund; Forfeiture

TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0010 29,187.55 138.51 5.52% 29,326.06 28,917.16 408.90 29,326.06

Fund: Utility

TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0002 1,551,513.61 648,176.00 7,659.40 5.52% 2,207,349.01 1,537,139.29 648,176.00 22,033.72 2,207,349.01

TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0011 3,707.38 17.61 5.52% 3,724.99 3,673.03 51.96 3,724.99

TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0004 284,481.80 1,350.00 5,52% 285,831.80 281,846.16 3,985.64 285,831.80

Fund; CO SERIES 2018 BONDS

TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0048 58,492.28 277.59 5.52% 58,769.87 70,414.36 (12,500.00) 855.51 58,769.87

Fund: CO SERIES 2021 BONDS

TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0049 3,599,522.25 (204,000.00) 16,414.73 5.52% 3,411,936.98 4,043,409.22 (683,000.00) 51,527.76 3,411,936.98

Fund: ARP

TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0050 1,086,104.25 5,154.09 5.52% 1,091,258.34 1,833,435.99 (762,000.00) 19,822.35 1,091,258.34

Fund: TIRZ

TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0051 171,525.78 813.97 5.52% 172,339.75 1,485.75 170,000.00 854.00 172,339.75

Fund: EMS

TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0052 313,107.35 1,485.87 5.52% 314,593.22 310,206.48 4,386.74 314,593.22

Fund: Park Fund

TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0053 162,645.46 771.83 5.52% 163,417.29 161,138.60 2,278.69 163,417.29

14,026,925.51 957,176.00 65,256.11 15,049,357.62 14,825,035.94 27,936.00 196,385.68 15,049,357.62

i 1 /) / / A/1 / / /x fl^ /I \ SUMMARY

^ Beginning Deposits Accrued Ending

^NANC^CTRECTOR DATE Mkt/Bk Value (Withdrawls) Interest Mkt/Bk Value

O/
TX Class Pool 14,579,245.28 27,936.00 196,385.68 14,803,566.96

CDs

Money Market 245,790.66 245,790.66

CITY MANAGER DATE 14,825,035.94 27,936.00 196,385.68 15,049,357.62

-

Unrestricted 6,737,453.95 648,176.00 92,096.78 7,477,726.73

-

Restricted 8,087,581.99 (620,240.00) 104,288.90 7,571,630.89

14,825,035.94 27,936.00 196,385.68 15,049,357.62

22



23



8A

24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



8B

42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



 

AGENDA ITEM NO. _9A__ 
  

Management Items 
 

 

DATE: February 20, 2024 

FROM: Marisol Vidales, Library Director  

ITEM: Discussion and possible action to approve grant reimbursement for historically 
designated property 246 S. Texas Ave.   

 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   

The Historic Preservation Grant Fund was established on November 5, 2013. The reimbursement 
amounts are $5,000 for leveling and façade and $10,000 for roofs. The property owners must pay 
for all the work initially and, based on the final expended amount, the funds may be reimbursed up 
to 50% of said expended amount.   
 
 
Mrs. Martha Carrillo applied for a roof grant on November 3, 2023. The building was in severe 
need of roof repair with various leaks throughout.  
 
The Historic Commission reviewed her application on November 13, 2023 and after reviewing the 
application and the quotes provided, the board approved the application. 
 
The work on the property was completed on January 22, 2024 and all the necessary photographs 
with the invoice were received on January 26, 2024.   
 
The Historic Commission met on February 13, 2024 to review the documents & evidentiary 
photographs. The Commission reviewed the work, and found it to be complete and that everything 
necessary had been submitted and approved the reimbursement.  
 
Mrs. Carrillo spent a total of $20,000 on the roof of her property. The total reimbursable amount is 
$10,000 based on the cap for roof grants.  
 
The total 2022-2023 budget for the Historical Grant Program was approved by the City 
Commission at $50,000 - - funding coming from the Hotel/Motel Fund.  
 
Thus far this fiscal year, $0 of the allocated $50K have been expended. Before you today we have 
this grant in the amount of $10,000 to be considered. 
 
Pursuant to the Historic Preservation Grant Fund policies, the City Commission has to consider 
approving the reimbursement of $10,000 to finalize this project.  
 
 
BOARD REVIEW/CITIZEN FEEDBACK:  Approved 
 
ALTERNATIVES/OPTIONS:   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   $10,000 
 

122



Proposed Expenditure/(Revenue): Account Number(s): 

 16-5402040 

  
 
Finance Review by:   
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   
 
ATTACHMENTS: One packet with application, quotes, invoice, photos, and agendas from MHPC.  
 

 
Staff Recommendation:  To approve reimbursement as it met all requirements.  

123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



AGENDA ITEM NO. ____ 

CONSENT ITEM:  YES 

DATE: February 16, 2024 

FROM: Javier Ramirez, Assistant City Manager 

ITEM: Approval of New Appointment  to the Keep Mercedes Beautiful Committee 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  The Keep Mercedes Beautiful Committee is established for the 
purpose of improving the quality of life in Mercedes being active in recycling efforts and overall 
cleaning up the City. The Keep Mercedes Beautiful Committee is composed of 9 members. 
Currently there is one (1) vacancy.   

Staff has received an application submitted by Ms. Maria G. Salinas, whom is a long-time resident 
of our beloved Mercedes. Her goal is to assist and clean up and beautify the city of Mercedes. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Board/Commission Application

DRAFT MOTION:  Staff is recommending approval and respectfully requests City Commission to 
consider Ms. Maria G. Salinas application to be appointed to fill the vacancy on the Keep Mercedes 
Beautiful Committee. 

9B

156



157



 

 

 

Memorandum of Understanding 
 

Between City of Mercedes,  
 

Hidalgo County Drainage District No. 1, and 
 

Hidalgo County Urban County Program 
 

Regarding Coordination for 2018 CDBG-DR Infrastructure Competition 
 
 WHEREAS, chronic flooding has affected the economy and health and safety of the 
citizens of the City of Mercedes, of Hidalgo County, and of the State of Texas; and 
 
 WHEREAS, over the last several years, the Rio Grande Valley has suffered significant 
catastrophic flood events that have resulted in six Major Disaster Declarations (FEMA-4223-DR, 
FEMA-4245-DR, FEMA-4272-DR, FEMA-4377-DR, FEMA-4454-DR, FEMA-353-EM); and 
  
 WHEREAS, City of Mercedes was awarded funding from the Texas General Land Office's 
CDBG-DR 2018 Infrastructure Competition to implement a project known as the City of Mercedes 
South Mercedes Lateral Improvements Project – Phase 3 (“Project”), that will mitigate flooding 
in the City of Mercedes and provide community resilience; and 
  
 WHEREAS, solving flooding requires regional coordination, as floodwater does not stop 
at political boundaries; and 
 
 WHEREAS, over the last several years, City of Mercedes, Hidalgo County Drainage District 
No. 1, and Hidalgo County Urban County Program have implemented robust outreach 
coordination efforts with the public as well as with the General Land Office (“GLO”) to identify 
regional needs and solutions for mitigation of flooding; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Project is an identified priority to mitigate flooding in the City of Mercedes 
and in Hidalgo County; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Mercedes proposed Project will effectively and safely store and 
redirect stormwater away from low-to-moderate income (“LMI”) housing and towards drainage 
reservoirs, providing both local and regional flood control; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the awarded GLO funding will be issued to the City of Mercedes, who will serve 
as the fiduciary and lead local agency for the GLO’s grant funding, and Hidalgo County Drainage 
District No. 1 will assist City of Mercedes in construction cost overruns and Hidalgo County Urban 
County Program will assist City of Mercedes with tasks, as further described in this MOU; and 
 

158



 

 

 WHEREAS, the Project will have an immediate and measurable effect in permanently 
mitigating flooding and safeguarding the health and safety of citizens in the City of Mercedes, the 
Rio Grande Valley, and the State of Texas; 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Mercedes, the 
Board of Hidalgo County Drainage District No. 1, and the Hidalgo County Commissioners’ Court 
on behalf of Hidalgo County Urban Program agree to enter into this MOU in order to assist the 
City of Mercedes to undertake the design, planning, environmental, grant management, and 
construction of the Project in full compliance with all GLO and Housing and Urban Development 
(“HUD”) rules and regulations.  
 

LET US BE FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the City of Mercedes acknowledges that although 
Hidalgo County Drainage District No. 1 and Hidalgo County Urban Program will assist the City of 
Mercedes in the present Project, the City of Mercedes is the only entity responsible for the 
successful implementation and delivery of the present Project.  
 

1. Objective of the Document 
 
 
1.1 The objective of this document is to state the roles and responsibilities of the City of 
Mercedes, Hidalgo County Drainage District No. 1, and Hidalgo County Urban Program regarding 
funding and implementation of the GLO's CDBG-DR 2018 Infrastructure Competition. The overall 
objective is to work in partnership to maximize value and to construct the Project, which will 
serve to mitigate flooding and provide benefits to low-to-moderate income populations and 
housing. (See Attached Exhibit A)  
 

2. Parties Involved 
 
 
2.1 City of Mercedes ("City"), Hidalgo County Drainage District No. 1 ("Drainage District" or 
"HCDD1"), and Hidalgo County Urban Program (“Urban County”) will work in partnership with 
the General Land Office ("GLO"). All formal notices regarding this MOU shall be submitted as 
follows: 
  
 If to City:  City of Mercedes  
    Attn: Alberto Perez, City Manager  
    400 South Ohio 

Mercedes, TX 78570 
 

 
 
 
 
 

159



 

 

If to HCDD1:  Hidalgo County Drainage District No. 1 
    Attn: Raul E. Sesin, P.E., C.F.M. 
    902 N. Doolittle Rd. 
    Edinburg, Texas 78542 
 
    and 
 
    Hidalgo County Drainage District No. 1 
    Attn: Richard Cortez, Chairman of the Board 
    902 N. Doolittle Rd. 
    Edinburg, Texas 78542 
 
 If to Urban County: Hidalgo County Urban County 
    Attn: Nellie Flores, Division Manager III 

1916 N. Tesoro Ln. 
Pharr, Texas 78577 
 

 
     
2.2 Pursuant to the Action Plan regarding GLO's 2018 CDBG-DR Infrastructure Competition, 
City of Mercedes will serve as the lead and fiduciary regarding the Project.  
 
2.3 Drainage District and Urban County will assist City of Mercedes pursuant to the terms in 
this MOU. 
 
2.4 Day-to-day activities will be handled by City Manager Alberto Perez on behalf of the City. 
Day-to-day activities will be handled by General Manager Mr. Raul E. Sesin, P.E., C.F.M. on behalf 
of the Drainage District. Day-to-day activities will be handled by Ms. Nellie Flores on behalf of 
Urban County.  
 
2.5  Activities outside day-to-day activities will require approval by the City Council of the City 
of Mercedes, the Board of Hidalgo County Drainage District No. 1, and the Hidalgo County 
Commissioners’ Court on behalf of Hidalgo County Urban Program. All decisions outside of day-
to-day activities will be coordinated with GLO's designated representative.  
  

3. Time Period 
 
3.1 The terms of this MOU shall start upon approval by the City Council of the City of 
Mercedes, the Board of Hidalgo County Drainage District No. 1, and the Hidalgo County 
Commissioners’ Court on behalf of Urban County. The MOU shall be in effect for a period of five 
(5) years or until the Project is completed pursuant to Section 6 of this MOU. Should additional 
time be needed to complete the obligation of this MOU, the City Council of the City of Mercedes, 
the Board of Hidalgo County Drainage District No. 1, and the Hidalgo County Commissioners’ 

160



 

 

Court can extend this MOU for terms of five (5) additional years, as needed to complete the 
Project.  
 

4. Roles and Responsibilities 
 
 
4.1 Pursuant to the Action Plan regarding GLO's 2018 CDBG-DR Infrastructure Competition, 
City of Mercedes will serve as the lead and fiduciary regarding the Project. The City of Mercedes 
submitted the grant applications to the GLO. 
 
4.2 The projected maximum cost for Technical Assistance is $25,000. The projected maximum 
cost for Environmental Services is $30,000. The Drainage District shall pay for these costs. None 
of the funds from the GLO's 2018 CDBG-DR Infrastructure Competition shall be used to pay for 
these services.  This funding will be provided at no cost to the City of Mercedes.  
 
4.3 Drainage District and Urban County will provide Technical Assistance and Environmental 
Services for the Project. Drainage District and Urban County shall implement these services 
through their in-house staff.  
 
4.4 Drainage District will provide Design, Construction Management, and Technical 
Assistance for the Project. The Drainage District, through its in-house engineering department, 
will perform the design for the Project. These services will be provided at no cost to the City of 
Mercedes.  
 
4.5 During the construction of the Project, City of Mercedes will be the owner of the Project. 
All of the funds received by the City of Mercedes for the Project will be allocated to construction 
costs. 
 
4.6 Upon completion of the Project, in compliance with Section 6 of this MOU, the Drainage 
District will take over ownership of the Project and Drainage District agrees to perform 
maintenance work in perpetuity for the Project.  
 
4.7 Drainage District estimates that the annual maintenance cost for Project will be 
$3,000.00. Drainage District agrees to allocate funding from its annual maintenance and 
operation budget in perpetuity for the management of the Project. Should additional costs be 
necessary for maintenance and operations, Drainage District agrees to allocate any additional 
costs as needed to complete the maintenance and operation work associated with the Project. 
  
4.8 The Drainage District shall conduct the Acquisition as needed for the implementation of 
the Project. All acquisition will be performed in accordance with all pertinent HUD requirements, 
including but not limited to the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Act 
(“URA”). City of Mercedes acknowledges that although the Drainage District will perform the 
Acquisition, the City of Mercedes is ultimately the responsible entity to ensure that all of the 
acquisitions are performed in compliance with HUD and URA requirements. 

161



 

 

 
4.9  Should there be any cost overruns needed to complete the Project, other than the costs 
discussed above, the Drainage District will fund up to a cumulative total of Two Hundred and Fifty 
Thousand Dollars ($250,000.00) of the difference needed to complete these projects.  
 
4.10  Drainage District may perform any obligations it has herein with in-house personnel, any 
third party selected by the Drainage District, or a combination thereof, at Drainage District’s sole 
discretion.  
 

5. Dispute Resolution 
 
 
5.1  Should a dispute arise, GLO shall form a part of all negotiations and be given time to 
participate and advise the City of Mercedes, Drainage District, and Urban County regarding the 
best way to proceed. 
 
5.2 Given that all parties are governmental entities that are subject to the Texas Public 
Information Act, there shall not be any confidentiality clauses in this MOU. 
 
5.3 City of Mercedes, Drainage District, and Urban County release each other and the GLO of 
any liability caused by the implementation of this MOU and the Project. 
 
5.4 Should a dispute arise between City of Mercedes, Drainage District, and Urban County, 
the parties, along with a representative from GLO, hereby agree to cooperate in good faith to 
resolve the dispute. Should this be unsuccessful, City of Mercedes, Drainage District, Urban 
County, and a representative from GLO shall attend mandatory mediation. Should that be 
unsuccessful, the City of Mercedes, the Drainage District, or Urban County can each agree to 
abandon their responsibilities under this MOU with a 30-Day Written Notice. In case City of 
Mercedes, the Drainage District, or Urban County exercise this option: (1) City of Mercedes will 
become the sole owner of the Project; (2) City of Mercedes agrees to undertake all 
responsibilities of the Drainage District and Urban County as needed to complete the Project and 
to maintain and operate the Project in perpetuity; and (3) Drainage District and Urban County 
agree to allow City of Mercedes to own the Project as well as to give the city the ability to perform 
maintenance and operation activities on the Project.  
 
5.5 Under no circumstance shall the City of Mercedes be liable to the Drainage District or 
Urban County or vice-versa. 
 
5.6 This MOU does not grant any waivers of immunity.  

 
 
 
 
 

162



 

 

6. Closeout of Project 
 
 
6.1 Upon Completion of Project, and submission of all closeout paperwork to GLO and HUD, 
should any be needed, the City of Mercedes will take ownership of the Project. The City of 
Mercedes will then transfer ownership of the Project to Drainage District.  
 
6.2 City of Mercedes, Drainage District, and Urban County will work cooperatively with GLO 
to perform all closeout tasks for the Project. 
 
6.3 City of Mercedes, Drainage District, and Urban County agree to keep GLO updated of any 
developments regarding the Project and to provide periodic reports regarding the activities 
accomplished through the implementation of the Project.  
 

7. Miscellaneous Provisions 
 
7.1 Conflict with Applicable Law.  Nothing in this MOU shall be construed so as to require 
the commission of any act contrary to law, and whenever there is any conflict between any 
provision of this MOU and any present or future law, ordinance or administrative, executive or 
judicial regulation, order or decree, or amendment thereof, contrary to which the parties have 
no legal right to contract, the latter shall prevail, but in such event the affected provision or 
provision of this MOU shall be modified only to the extent necessary to bring this MOU within 
any such legal requirements and only during the times such conflict exists. 
 
7.2  No Waiver.  No waiver by any party hereto of any breach of any provision of this MOU 
shall be deemed to be a waiver of any preceding or succeeding breach of the same or any other 
provision hereof. 
 
7.3 Entire Agreement.  This MOU contains the entire agreement between the parties hereto, 
reflecting the subject matter hereto and each party acknowledges that neither has made (either 
directly or through any agent or representative) any representation or agreement in connection 
with this MOU not specifically set forth herein.  This MOU may be modified or amended only by 
agreement in writing executed by Drainage District, Urban County, and City of Mercedes, only 
after approval of the GLO, and not otherwise. 
 

7.4  Texas Law to Apply.  This MOU shall be construed under and in accordance with the laws 
of the State of Texas, and all obligations of the parties created hereunder are performable in 
Hidalgo County, Texas.  The parties hereby consent to personal jurisdiction in Hidalgo County, 
Texas. 
 
7.5  Additional Documents.  The parties hereto covenant and agree that they will execute 
such other and further instruments and documents as are or may become necessary or 
convenient to effectuate and carry out the terms of this MOU. 
 

163



 

 

7.6 Successors.  This MOU shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto 
and their respective administrators, legal representatives, successors and assigns where 
permitted by this MOU. 
 
7.7 Assignment.  This MOU shall not be assignable. 

7.8 Headings.  The headings and captions contained in this MOU are solely for convenience 
reference and shall not be deemed to affect the meaning or interpretation of any provision of 
paragraph hereof. 
 
7.9 Gender and Number.  All pronouns used in this MOU shall include the other gender, 
whether used in the masculine, feminine or neuter gender, and singular shall include the plural 
whenever and so often as may be appropriate. 
 
7.10 Authority to Execute.  The execution and performance of this MOU by Drainage District 
and City of Mercedes have been duly authorized by all necessary laws, resolutions or governing 
body action of the parties and this MOU constitutes the valid and enforceable obligations of 
Drainage District, Urban County, and City of Mercedes in accordance with its terms only after 
approval of the GLO. 
 
7.11 Non-Discrimination. This MOU and all related activities shall be conducted in a manner 
that does not discriminate against any person on a basis prohibited by applicable law or City of 
Mercedes, Urban County, and Drainage District policy, including without limitation race, color, 
national origin, religion, sex, age, veteran status, or disability.  
 
7.12 Appendix II To CFR 200-Contract Provisions.  Pursuant to 2 CFR 200.326, a non-Federal 
entity's contracts must contain the applicable provisions described in Appendix II to 2 CFR 200-
Contract Provisions for non-Federal Entity Contracts under Federal Awards. Therefore, if 
applicable, the provisions of Appendix II to 2 CFR 200 are attached and incorporated by reference 
into this contract should it be subject to Federal award.  
 
7.13 Governmental Purpose.  Each party hereto is entering into this MOU for the purpose of 
providing for governmental services or functions and will pay for such services out of current 
revenues available to the paying party as herein provided. 
 
7.14 Commitment of Current Revenues Only.  In the event that, during any term hereof, the 
governing body of any party does not appropriate sufficient funds to meet the obligations of such 
party under this MOU, then any party may terminate this MOU upon ninety (90) days written 
notice to the other party.  Each of the parties hereto agrees, however, to use its best efforts to 
secure funds necessary for the continued performance of this MOU.  The parties intend this 
provision to be a continuing right to terminate this MOU at the expiration of each budget period 
of each party hereto pursuant to the provisions of Tex. Loc. Govt. Code Ann. §271.903. 
 
 

164



 

 

     
 
      _________________________________________ 
      Alberto Perez 

City Manager of the City of Mercedes, Texas 
 
 
 
      ________________________________________ 
      Richard Cortez 

Chairman of Board of 
      Hidalgo County Drainage District No. 1 
 
 
 
      ________________________________________ 
      Nellie Flores 

Division Manager III 
Hidalgo County Urban County Program 

 
 
 

  

165



 

 

GLO Instructions re: MOU 
 
Applications that involve multiple entities or jurisdictions must clearly identify all parties and the 
roles and responsibilities of each party, to include financial involvement and/or liability. 
Applicants may provide a conditional or draft Memorandum of Understanding, Interlocal 
Agreement, or other binding vehicle identifying those roles and responsibilities. Applications 
involving multiple entities or jurisdictions that proceed to award will require a fully executed 
document signed by all parties. Execution of the document may occur after the application is 
deemed fully eligible. The contents of any given Memorandum of Understanding, Interlocal 
Agreement, or other binding vehicle designed to clarify roles and responsibilities will be subject to 
the specific circumstances of the application/project. Each document should be prepared and 
written in a manner that best covers the liabilities of all parties involved. The document is 
ultimately the responsibility of the agreeing parties. The GLO encourages each local entity to 
consult local legal counsel regarding contractual matters. Some best practices to consider when 
preparing and writing such a document are: -Clearly state the objective of the document. State 
the overall intent of the document including a brief statement of the intent of each party. -Clearly 
identify each party involved. -Specify the time period of the agreement with start and end dates. 
-Clearly identify the specific duties and responsibilities of each party. Include each entity’s sole 
responsibilities, as well as responsibilities shared by all parties, as appropriate. -Clearly specify 
which party is financially responsible for which items, when payments are due (as appropriate), 
and any other detail that will help to avoid confusion or disputes. -Confidentiality clauses, as 
appropriate. -Indemnity clauses, as appropriate. -Dispute resolution and settlement clauses 
should be included in case a breach, invalidation, or termination of the document occurs. Ensure 
prompt resolution and identify the manner in which the dispute shall be settled. -Clearly identify 
termination options. -Clearly identify final closing activities and completion of the agreement, as 
appropriate. These are a basic outline of topics and/or issues that should be considered. Other 
topics and/or issues may also need to be included to fully address the particular project 

166



AGENDA ITEM NO. ____ 

Choose an item. 

DATE: February 20, 2024 

FROM: Javier Campos Jr. – Fire Chief/EMC 

ITEM: Discussion, consideration and approval of the new First Amended Interlocal 
Cooperation Agreement between the City of Mercedes and the County of Hidalgo with 
authority for the Mayor, as authorized official, to sign the Amended Interlocal 
Cooperation Agreement - City of Mercedes Paramedic Initiative Program. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

During our fall course, a decrease of expenditures will be made due to number of students in the class. This 
amendment will not affect the program, class schedule or quality of instruction.  This is solely a financial 
amendment.  An updated approved budget (see attached) was submitted and approved by the county budget 
office. The 50 percent reimbursement will now reflect the cost of $46,000.75.  This agreement reflects the 
change in total cost of the program.  No other changes besides the reimbursement cost will be made on 
agreement.  

This item was approved by county commissioners court on 01/23/2024 at regular meeting. 

City of Mercedes received payment in August of 2023 for the amount of $34,310.00. 

Pending reimbursement will be in the amount of $11,690.75. 

Total = 46,000.75 

This funding is County ARPA funds and all invoices have been and will be submitted for reimbursement by 
Fire Chiefs office.   

BOARD REVIEW/CITIZEN FEEDBACK:  Approved 

ALTERNATIVES/OPTIONS:  NA 

FISCAL IMPACT:   NA 

Proposed Expenditure/(Revenue): Account Number(s): 

Finance Review by:  NA 

LEGAL REVIEW:  Yes 

ATTACHMENTS:  

Staff Recommendation : Approval 

10B

167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



Mercedes Paramedic Cost Breakdown 
Spring/Fall Courses

Spring Course COST
TEEX 17,350.00$                    
Instructor (s) 29,837.50$                    
Paramedic/Cardilogy Books 9,528.99$                       
NREMT Exam/Skills 3,000.00$                       

TOTAL 59,716.49$               

Fall Course COST
TEEX 16,650.00$                    
Instructor (s) 7,420.00$                       
Paramedic Books 6,800.00$                       
Cardiology Books 600.00$                          
Paramedic Review (60/student) 240.00$                          
ACLS Course  (250/student) 250.00$                          
PHTLS Course (65/student) 65.00$                            
NREMT Skills 100.00$                          
NREMT Exam 160.00$                          

TOTAL 32,285.00$               

Total for Spring and Fall Course 92,001.49

Hidalgo County Share = 50% 46,000.75

179



 

       
Memo 

To: Alberto Perez, City Manager  

From: Marisol Vidales, Library Director & Historic Preservation Officer 

CC: Javier Ramirez, Assistant City Manager 

Date: February 5, 2024 

Re: Library Department Monthly Report    

Attached you will find the Library Department’s monthly statistical report, please let me know 
if you have any questions regarding the information. Also, Library Staff participated in the 
following meetings, trainings, and events during the month of January 2024. 

 
Meetings 

• Estero Llano Grande Park Meeting (1/3) – Marisol Vidales 

• City Commission Meeting (1/4) – Marisol Vidales   

• Public Works Meeting (1/4) – Marisol Vidales 

• State of the City Meeting (1/5) – Marisol Vidales 

• MHM Grant Meeting (1/8) – Michelle Muniz, Anthony Cardenas, Tristan Garza and 
Marisol Vidales 

• State of the City Meeting (1/8) – Marisol Vidales 

• City Attorney Meeting (1/10) – Marisol Vidales 

• Estero Llano Grande State Park Meeting (1/10) – Marisol Vidales 

• Emergency Operations Inclement Weather Meeting (1/12) – Michelle Muniz, Daniela 
Alejo & Marisol Vidales 

• State of the City Meeting (1/12) – Marisol Vidales 

• Children’s Programming Meeting (1/16) – Marisol Vidales & Frank Rivas 

• City Commission Meeting (1/16) – Marisol Vidales 

• Vendor Meeting (1/17) – Marisol Vidales & Michelle Muniz 

• Viva El Colegio Committee Meeting (1/18) – Marisol Vidales & Michelle Muniz 

• Earth Day Meeting (1/18) – Marisol Vidales, Michelle Muniz, & Frank Rivas 

• Hidalgo County Library System Meeting (1/19) – Marisol Vidales, Frank Rivas, and 
Michelle Muniz 

• Finance Meeting (1/19) – Marisol Vidales & Michelle Muniz 

• State of the City Meeting (1/19) – Marisol Vidales  

• cloudLink Meeting (1/22) – Marisol Vidales 

180



⚫ Page 2 

 

• Integrated Library System Demos (1/22-1/26) – Marisol Vidales, Michelle Muniz, 
Mary Jane Hernandez, Frank Rivas, Maria Isabel Mendoza, and Daniela Alejo 

• Gallery 434 Meeting (1/24) – Frank Rivas, Michelle Muniz, and Marisol Vidales 

• Finance & City Manager Meeting (1/24) – Marisol Vidales 

• Eclipse Libraries Office Hour (1/24) – Frank Rivas 

• HR Meeting (1/25) – Marisol Vidales & Michelle Muniz 

• State of the City Meeting (1/25) – Marisol Vidales 

• MHM Digital Equity Grantee Kick Off Meeting (1/26) – Michelle Muniz, Anthony 
Cardenas & Tristan Garza 

• Public Works Meeting (1/26) – Marisol Vidales 

• Border Affairs Meeting (1/31) – Marisol Vidales 
 

 
 

Trainings 

• AI in Digital Equity: Time for a Community Conversation (1/9) – Anthony Cardenas 

• Planning for April 8 Eclipse (1/10) – Frank Rivas 

• Canva 2.0 for Libraries: Page Layout Design (1/10) – Frank Rivas 

• Libraries in Response: Developing a Library Strategic Response to Artificial 
Intelligence (1/11) – Anthony Cardenas 

• Gearing Up your Grant Strategies for 2024 (1/16) – Michelle Muniz 

• Creating a STEMazing Studio (1/17) – Marisol Vidales & Michelle Muniz 

• NASA @ My Library: January Check in Call (1/30) – Frank Rivas 

• Improve Your Search and Discovery with TLC Cataloging (1/31) – Mary Jane 
Hernandez 

 
 

Events/Programming 
 
General Programming 
The programming listed below is for all ages with activities for every age level and involves 
the majority of library staff.  
 

• Healthy Me! 
Attendance: 59 
 

Adult Programming 
 
Delta Independent Living Story Time & Craft  

• Story Time & Craft (1/3) 
Adults: 19 

• Story Time & Craft (1/23) 
Adults: 21 

The Crochet Club is managed by Frank Rivas 

• Crochet Club (1/09) 
Adults: 9  

• Crochet Club (1/23) 
Adults: 9 

 

181



⚫ Page 3 

 

Book Club is managed by Michelle Muniz (1/31) 

• Adults: 2 
 
 

Children’s Programming – The majority of the children’s programming is planned and 
executed by Frank Rivas with the exception of the art class which is taught by Diane Roman-
Goldsberry.  

• Art Class ages 10-12 (1/10) 
Children: 3  

• Art Class ages 6-9 – Rainbow Warrior (1/22) 
Children: 5 

• Reading with Royalty (1/17) 
Children: 2 Adults: 1  

• Story Time & Craft (1/24) 
Children: 1  

  
Events – The Library attends or assists these events. 

• Story Walk Ribbon Cutting for Elsa Public Library (1/19) – Marisol Vidales, Michelle 
Muniz, and Frank Rivas.  
 

Other Projects/Duties 
 
Café 

• We sold 416 individual items for the 20 days that we were open and we made 
$1,705.26 in sales. 

 
 

Marketing (The majority of these items involve the creation of flyers, taking and posting 
photos, filming and editing videos, responding to citizens via direct message, and 
interacting with the public on social media platforms) 

  

• Created 3 newsletters which were the January newsletter, New Releases and 
Gallery 434 New Art Showcase.  

• Created a total of 33 flyers for the Library, Café, and City. 

• Created a total of 14 stories which were posted across Facebook and Instagram. 
We also created and edited 3 videos for both the city socials and Tik Tok.   

• Posted 109 items for the library, 13 for the café, and 60 for the city on various 
platforms.  

• Posted 1 time on the HCLS Facebook.  

• Responded to 23 library direct messages and 5 city direct messages.  

• A total of 29 updates were done to the city website.  

• Updated the Library banner on Facebook with a Winter-Theme.  

• Created 2 book rivers on TLC Catalog to honor monthly observances highlighting 
our collection, which were: National Hobby Month and National Science Fiction 
Day.  

• Created 2 shelves in cloudLibrary in honor of monthly observances highlighting our 
collection, which were: Books for Sci-Fi Lovers & National Hobby Month 

• Created 1 book display in the adult section: Books Are Bursting with Fun and kept 
The Sisters in Crime display up.   

182



⚫ Page 4 

 

• Created 1 young adult books display: Sci-fi for National Sci-fi Day 

• Created 1 book display in the juvenile section: Get Cozy with a Book  
 

 
 Administration/Collection Management/Development 

• Continued working on the agenda and locations for the Texas Tropical Trail Partner 
Meeting. Secured Llano Grande Resort, Rio Grande Valley and Livestock Show, 
and Estero Llano Grande State Park and created agenda. Provide photos of the 
locations. Also secured a lunch location and order. Event was postponed due to 
inclement weather. All agencies were notified and will be given new date as soon as 
it is provided.    

• Contacted Artistic Holiday Design to work out the logistics of shipping damaged 
décor back for repair and troubleshooting part of the repair with assistance. Sent 
photos and provided quantities. Shipment has not been scheduled as I am waiting 
account information and a person to do the trouble shooting from Public Works. 

• Began working on the State of the City by gathering all the library information, 
photos, and statistics. As well as pulling items from the Commission Report, 
presentations to the City Commission, and other avenues to add to those 
departments folders. Also requested and secured three quotations for the 
videography for the event. Various tasks remaining such as drafting scripts, 
planning the menu, scheduling the recordings, securing prizes, decorations for the 
event, sending sponsorship letters, and more.  

• Worked on the agenda for the Hidalgo County Library System as well as revised the 
bylaws that govern the group. Also worked on rescheduling the presenter and the 
meeting due to a ribbon cutting for the Elsa Public Library.  

• Took the lead in the evaluation of a new Integrated Library System. Scheduled 
demos with Innovative for Polaris Leap and Insignia for Enterprise. Provided links to 
demos for various library staff across the county, started collecting information for 
pricing, and answered various vendor questions. Will be creating a pro and con list 
of both systems for presentation and vote by HCLS in February or March.  

• Prepared for the Healthy Me! Event by reviewing the layout, moving furniture, 
installing the Unidos Contra Diabetes exhibit, recording a video for UCD, and 
moving everything back after the event.  

• Drafted press release for Methodist Healthcare Ministries grant in preparation for 
when the agreement is sent and signed. Met with Pastor Nave from Lifeline Church 
and Pastor Castillo from Pave the Way Family Church to discuss the best way to 
present information to their congregation. Met with the Finance Department to 
ensure the correct pay rates for both staff members. As well as provided information 
to the VA and awaiting response if they are interested in classes.  

• Received notification of Urban County funds and decided which purchases were a 
priority. Began seeking quotations and reviews on 3-D Printers, Laser printers, 
furniture for a Maker Space as well as outdoor seating for patrons. As well as met 
with one vendor for layout design and preliminary pricing.  

• Coordinated a meeting between Mozna Productions and Viva El Colegio 
Committee to discuss creating a production studio in Mercedes. Discussed funding, 
staff, location, and grants.  

• Started planning recognition event for El Fenix Café. Spoke with Rep. Martinez 
about best dates for him, sent his staff the application provided to the Texas 
Historical Commission, and completed a Request for Resolution form.  

183



⚫ Page 5 

 

• Started working on selecting work-study students from South Texas College. Called 
all the candidates, scheduled and conducted interviews.  

• Selected material for our juvenile collection from Penworthy, Smart Apple, and 
Lakeview. Also worked on adult collection with selections made from Ingram and 
Gale Cengage. Finally, placed an order for cloudLibrary for HCLS for adult, young 
adult and juvenile titles 

• Submitted asset transfer forms for computers and monitors to our IT Department.  
 
Historic Preservation Officer 

• Prepared and presented 4 agenda items for the City Commission with 3 being 
related to the board. This included the travel reimbursement for Gabriel Ozuna, 
repealing and approving the new Local Landmark Ordinance and the appointment 
of the board members.  

• Advised board of the passing of the new ordinance and the intention to apply for 
Certified Local Government status and requested their updates resumes. Updated 
my resume in preparation for the next meeting. 
  
 
  

184



Jan-24

Circulation 2024 2023 Book & Media Donations 2024 2023 Computer Sessions 2024 2023
Check-Outs & Renewals: 630 596 Donations Received: 2 72 Adult Lab Sessions: 399 418
Year to Date Total: 2,549 2,551 Year to Date Total: 9 90 Year to Date Total: 1,523 1,389
In-House Book Circulation: 393 152 Donations Selected: 2 2 Juvenile Lab Sessions: 34 61
Year to Date Total: 642 532 Year to Date Total: 7 8 Year to Date Total: 159 256
In-House Magazine Circulation: 32 31 WiFi: 1,469 1,213
Year to Date Total: 179 79 Year to Date Total: 5,440 14,618
In-House Newspaper Circulation: 19 33 Reference Assistance 2024 2023
Year to Date Total: 90 169 By Phone: 289 92
New Borrowers: 18 25 Year to Date Total: 803 348
Year to Date Total: 88 77 In-Person: 206 93

Year to Date Total: 416 223 Meeting Room Sessions 2024 2023
Sessions: 83 25
Year to Date Total: 180 117

Digital Resources 2024 2023 Library Services 2024 2023
cloudLibrary Checkouts: 233 208 Directional/Basic Questions: 279 84
Year to Date Total: 853 611 Year to Date Total: 814 176
NewsStand Checkouts: 569 462 Research Questions: 195 21 Technical Services 2024 2023
Year to Date Total: 1,888 1,393 Year to Date Total: 501 74 New Items Added: 107 695
Biblio+ Views: 41 0 Digital Assistance: 160 43 Year to Date Total: 346 1,067
Year to Date Total: 170 0 Year to Date Total: 481 72 Items Processed: 76 69

Fax Assistance: 60 58 Year to Date Total: 212 285
Interlibrary Loans (ILL's) 2024 2023 Year to Date Total: 200 217 Items Withdrawn: 0 0

Items Requested: 100 79 Copy Assistance: 197 47 Year to Date Total: 140 20
Year to Date Total: 360 310 Year to Date Total: 620 177 Items Recataloged: 3 71
Items Sent: 54 44 Scan Assistance: 18 11 Year to Date Total: 102 205
Year to Date Total: 193 178 Year to Date Total: 65 24 Items Repaired: 4 5

Print Outs: 2,203 2,484 Year to Date Total: 94 19
Year to Date Total: 7,874 5,881

 Dr. Hector P. Garcia Memorial Library Statistical Report

Page 3185



Jan-24

Adult Programming 2024 2023 Toddler Programming 2024 2023 Outreach Programming 2024 2023
Adult Events: 5 9 Children Events: 0 0 Events: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 27 40 Year to Date Total: 0 2 Year to Date Total: 5 7
Adults in Attendance: 61 45 Children in Attendance: 0 0 Toddlers in Attendance: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 203 245 Year to Date Total: 0 3 Year to Date Total: 0 77
Live Views: 0 0 Adults in Attendance: 0 0 Children in Attendance: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 0 0 Year to Date Total: 0 2 Year to Date Total: 30 272
Recorded Counts: 0 0 Live Views: 0 0 Teens in Attendance: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 0 0 Year to Date Total: 0 0 Year to Date Total: 0 25

Recorded Views: 0 0 Adults in Attendance: 0 0
Teen Programming 2024 2023 Year to Date Total: 0 0 Year to Date Total: 36 324

Teen Events: 0 1 General Attendance: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 0 3 Year to Date Total: 450 0
Teens in Attendance: 0 2 General Programming 2024 2023
Year to Date Total: 0 16 Events: 2 1 Reading Programs 2024 2023
Live Views: 0 0 Year to Date Total: 6 2 Toddler Reading Logs: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 0 0 Toddlers in Attendance: 0 1 Children Reading Logs: 0 0
Recorded Counts: 0 0 Year to Date Total: 0 18 Teen Reading Logs: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 0 0 Children in Attendance: 0 5 Adult Reading Logs: 0 0

Year to Date Total: 0 57 Total: 0 0
Children's Programming 2024 2023 Teens in Attendance: 0 0

Children Events: 4 4 Year to Date Total: 0 12
Year to Date Total: 16 24 Adults in Attendance: 19 7 Volunteer Hours 2024 2023
Children in Attendance: 11 31 Year to Date Total: 19 35 Total: 20.25 130.50
Year to Date Total: 122 157 Total General Programing: 69 0 Year to Date Total: 426.25 663.50
Adults in Attendance: 1 4 Year to Date Total: 1,142 0
Year to Date Total: 37 48 Live Views: 8,839 0
Live Views: 0 0 Year to Date Total: 8,839 0
Year to Date Total: 0 0 Recorded Views: 0 0
Recorded Views: 0 0 Year to Date Total: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 0 0

 Dr. Hector P. Garcia Memorial Library Statistical Report

Page 3186



Jan-24

Curbside Services 2024 2023 Social Media 2024 2023
Curbside Café: 4 13 Café Visits 2024 2023 Library Posts: 109 261
Year to Date Total: 19 55 Visits: 416 582 Year to Date Total: 432 890
Curbside Circulation: 1 1 Year to Date Total: 1,727 2,174 Library DMs: 23 3
Year to Date Total: 3 3 Year to Date Total: 43 10
Curbside Crafts: 0 0 Cafe Posts: 13 42
Year to Date Total: 0 0 Year to Date Total: 81 228
Curbside Other Services: 2 1 Café Sales 2024 2023 Café DMs: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 10 5 Net Sales: 1,578.72$    1,797.58$  Year to Date Total: 1 0

Year to Date Total: 6,227.55$    7,428.13$  City Posts: 60 5
Sales Tax: 126.54$       148.16$      Year to Date Total: 211 28
Year to Date Total: 496.60$       612.54$      City DMs: 5 0

Library Visits 2024 2023 Year to Date Total: 50 1
Visits: 2,443 1,881 Videos Created: 17 0
Year to Date Total: 9,626 8,880 Year to Date Total: 49 1

Website Updates: 29 24
Year to Date Total: 92 76
HCLS Posts: 1 5
Year to Date: 4 13

 Dr. Hector P. Garcia Memorial Library Statistical Report

Page 3187



  

 

DEPARTMENT: Mercedes Recreation Center                                                                                                                            

MONTHLY REPORT: January 2024 

 

Report Summary: 

This report tracks membership, programs and project activities for the Recreation 

Center for the month.     

Registration for membership conducted year-round:  

Summer Program: June & July - Registration Start Date May 1, 2024 

Fall Program: Registrations start date Aug. 1, 2023  

Fall Program: Aug. 2023 - May 2024  

 

Mercedes Recreation Center Program Registration Numbers: January  

      

• Membership Registration    90   

• Membership Daily Attendance    40 (Average) 

• Youth Flag Football League Registration  150 

• Adult CO-ED Volleyball League Registration  100   

• Jr. Staff Program      Summer Program 

• Foster Grandparent Program    2 participants 

Out-Reach Programs:  

• MYB - Food Program - September thru May 

o Program Holiday break - restart date 1/9/24 

• RGV - Foster Grand Parent Program 

o Program Holiday break - restart date 1/9/24 

188



  

 

Projects/Maintenance Work Orders & Special Task:  

• Public Works - Work Order submitted:  

o Dome & Rec - Monthly AC Filter replacement 1/10   

o Dome - Bleachers repair 1/19  

o Dome Center - game room lights (Pending) 

o Dome facility - Entrance & Exit traffic signs/parking lot  (Pending) 

o Rec Center - Repair driveway chain & post (Pending) 

• Rec Center Gym AC Unit: 

o Infinity AC - PM check (quote) 1/22  

 

• Safe-House Shelter / Rec Center: 

o Dome Safe-house Shelter N/A 

o Dome Facility Rental Volleyball & Basketball Tournament 1/6 & 1/7 

o Red Cross walk-through tour - Dome 1/9 

o First Fire Protection - Emergency Exit Signs (Dome & Rec) 1/10  

o Red Cross mock drill training - Dome 1/20 (Rescheduled) 

  

• United-Way:  N/A  

  

Swimming Pool Projects/Maintenance: 

• RGV Aquatics - Info.  

o Upcoming event CPO Certification Class Registration 

 

• Swimming Pool Maintenance In Progress/Completed 

o Daily facility maintenance - pool vacuuming, netting & skimmers  

o Weekly Test water levels / Weekly Pool water testing - Leslie’s 

o Daily inspection - pumps, check valves, chlorinators,  gauges & backwash filters 

o Motor & filter pumps daily inspection 

o Work Orders Submitted - Public Works: 

▪ Replace water valve Baby pool  

▪ Pool motor #3 - impeller leak (PVC Line)  

▪ Pool motor #1 - replace motor (Quote) 

189



  

     

Community: 

• January Food-drive Dome Site 1/10 

   

Youth Leagues:  

• Flag Football  

o Inter-League Play Mercedes / Donna / Weslaco 

o Tournament Play - 7/8 Division - 9/10 Division - 11/12 Division 

▪ League Tournaments: Mon. 1/22 - Tues. 1/23 - Mon. 1/29. Sat. 2/3 

• Basketball  

o Open registration  Jan 8th - Feb. 2nd   

o Inter League - Donna & Weslaco 

o Games: Rec & Dome Facilities / TASO Officials   

o Youth Leagues  

▪ 5/6, 7/8 CO-ED  

▪ 9/10, 11/12 BOYS DIVISION 

▪ 9/10, 11/12 GIRLS DIVISION 

• Games & Team Practices Scheduled  

o Games at Rec & Dome Facility 

o Practices held at Rec & Dome: Monday - Thursday after club hours 

 

Adult Leagues:  

• Adult Volleyball League CO-ED 

o 10 Teams CO-ED League 

o League Play 1/5 - 2/16 

o Teams: Mercedes/Donna/Weslaco 

o Games on Fridays 

 

 

 

 

 

190



  

 

After-school Food Program: 

• Program Attendance January: 

Program/Activites Descipition Week 1 Week 2 Week 3 Week 4 Total

Membership Dai ly Attendance 189 122 197 188 696

Food Program Snack 189 122 197 188 696

Game-room 20 20 20 20 80

Computers  35 10 20 30 95

PS4 Room 20 20 50 30 120

Arts  & Crafts 10 N/A 20 15 45

Sports  & Fi tness  / Out-door Activi ties 104 72 77 93 346

Out-Reach Programs N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Adult  CO-ED Leagues  Practices  / Fri . Games 200 150 200 200 750

Youth League - Flag Footbal l  Games / Practices 360 80 360 80 880  

Out-Reach Programs:  

•  MYB On the Run Food Program 

o After-school Meals for members 

o Weekly Calendar & Menu preparation 

o Monday thru Friday 4:00pm - 4:30pm 

o Dome facility - State Inspection 1/3  

o Re-Start Date Program: 1/9/24  

Foster Grandparent Program:  

• Senior Corps Program  

o 2 Volunteers/Applicants 

o Monday - Friday 1:30pm - 5:30pm 

o Jorge Gutierrez - Supervising Coordinator 

o Quarterly Meeting 1/25/24  

191



JAN. 

2024

FEB. 

2024

MAR. 

2024

APR. 

2024

MAY. 

2024

JUN. 

2024

JUL. 

2024

AUG. 

2024

SEPT. 

2024

OCT. 

2024

NOV. 

2024

DEC. 

2024

2

1

0

0

5

0

1

17

5

3

2

42

34

5

4

4

0

Significant Comments:

1-3-24 - CS met with Fire and Legal regarding Ambulance Agreement 

1-5-24 - CM & CS met with Urban County 

1-11-24 - CS Provided training to PW on GPS

1-23-24 - CS attended Solid Waste Grant Workshop

HUMAN RESOURCES

New Hires

Resignations

Retirements

Workers Comp

1-3-24 - CS met with Permitium Vital Records Web Demo

RISK MANAGEMENT

Vehicle Claims

Liability Claims

OPEN RECORDS

Received

Responded

Sound/Dance

TABC

VITAL STATISTICS

Filling w. State

Issuing Birth

Issuing Death

Reg./Special 

Ordinances

Resolutions

Contracts

Bids

PERMITS

Reg./Special/Wkshp

Minutes

2

CITY SECRETARY'S OFFICE 2024 

ANNUAL REPORT

TYPE

CITY SECRETARY

Agenda

2

192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



CITY OF MERCEDES
Budget vs Actual FY 2023-2024 (UNAUDITED)

As at 1/31/2024

01 GENERAL FUND
Budget Completed 33.33%

YTD Budget % of 
REVENUES Budget Actual Balance Budget
Taxes 10,122,989      4,297,482      5,825,507 42.45%
Licenses & Permits 514,500            235,001          279,499 45.68%
Fines & Services 2,470,450         675,523          1,794,927 27.34%
Intergovernmental 17,400               -                   17,400 0.00%
Miscellaneous 1,960,722         172,750          1,787,972 8.81%

15,086,061      5,380,755      9,705,306      35.67%

EXPENDITURES
Commission 34,900               5,815              29,085 16.66%
Exe. Adm 268,412            84,673            183,739 31.55%
Human Resources 68,879               21,030            47,849 30.53%
City Secretary 82,951               19,370            63,581 23.35%
Mun. Court 136,149            41,408            94,741 30.41%
Finance 244,809            78,569            166,240 32.09%
IT 512,459            177,459          335,000 34.63%
Planning 401,943            161,539          240,404 40.19%
Police 3,142,342         968,780          2,173,562 30.83%
Animal Control 99,452               16,346            83,107 16.44%
Fire 1,534,116         529,945          1,004,171 34.54%
Ambulance -                     -                   0 #DIV/0!
PW 141,603            39,150            102,453 27.65%
Streets 955,671            200,121          755,550 20.94%
Build. Maint. 353,974            120,961          233,013 34.17%
Veh. Maint. 468,450            85,439            383,011 18.24%
Parks & Rec 523,402            141,011          382,391 26.94%
Rec. Center 76,534               11,915            64,619 15.57%
Library 515,436            173,697          341,739 33.70%
Projects -                     -                   0 #DIV/0!
Sanitation 1,591,055         440,051          1,151,004 27.66%
Dome Shelter 289,694            72,914            216,780 25.17%
Non-Departmental 3,643,830         825,765          2,818,065 -22.66%

15,086,061      4,215,958      10,870,103    27.95%

Rev. Over/Under -                     1,164,797 (1,164,797)     

NOTE:

228



CITY OF MERCEDES
Budget vs Actual FY 2023-2024 (UNAUDITED)

As at 1/31/2024
02 UTILITY FUND

Budget Completed 33.33%
YTD Budget % of 

REVENUES Budget Actual Balance Budget
Water & Sewer Sales 6,068,760         1,533,890      4,534,870 25.28%
Fees & Penalties 529,150            203,624          325,526 38.48%
Miscellaneous 10,100               46,146            (36,046) 456.89%

6,608,010         1,783,659      4,824,351      26.99%

EXPENDITURES
Information Tech 98,539               37,560            60,979 38.12%
Utility Billing 186,737            61,929            124,808 33.16%
Meter Readers 297,161            283,312          13,849 95.34%
W/S Field Crew 987,384            255,851          731,533 25.91%
W/S Treatment Plant 3,556,000         797,673          2,758,327 22.43%
Debt Service Int. 947,292            -                   947,292 0.00%
Non-Departmental 534,897            97,324            437,573 18.19%

6,608,010         1,533,649      5,074,361      23.21%

Revenue Over/Under -                     250,011 (250,011)        

NOTE: 

229



CITY OF MERCEDES
Budget vs Actual FY 2023-2024 (UNAUDITED)

As at 1/31/2024
15 INTEREST & SINKING FUND

Budget Completed 33.33%
YTD Budget % of 

REVENUES Budget Actual Balance Budget
Property Taxes 2,328,143         1,580,195      747,948          67.87%
Intergovernmental -                     -                   -                   0.00%
Miscellaneous 15,000               20,964            (5,964)             139.76%

2,343,143         1,601,158      741,985          68.33%

EXPENDITURES
Debt Service 2,343,143         -                   2,343,143 0.00%

2,343,143         -                   2,343,143      0.00%

Revenue Over/Under -                     1,601,158 (1,601,158)     

NOTE:

16 HOTEL/MOTEL FUND
Budget Completed 33.33%

YTD Budget % of 
REVENUES Budget Actual Balance Budget
Taxes 150,000            48,319            101,681          32.21%
Reserves/Misc. 36,500               11,674            24,826            31.98%

186,500            59,993            126,507          32.17%

EXPENDITURES
Advertisement 109,100            15,200            93,900 13.93%
Historic Preservation 50,000               -                   50,000 0.00%
Arts Promotion 12,900               -                   12,900 0.00%
Signage 14,500               -                   14,500 0.00%

186,500            15,200            171,300          8.15%

Revenue Over/Under -                     44,793 (44,793)           

NOTE:

230



CITY OF MERCEDES
Budget vs Actual FY 2023-2024 (UNAUDITED)

As at 1/31/2024
43 43-Series 2018 CO

JTD Budget
REVENUES Budget Actual Balance
Bond Revenue 9,991,085         9,991,085      -                   
Interest Income 129,793            130,740          (948)                 
Miscellaneous 34,602               34,602            -                   

10,155,480      10,156,427    (948)                

EXPENDITURES 99.48%
Ambulance Services 519,644            519,644          -                   
PD Vehicles 534,243            534,243          -                   
PW Vehicles 670,119            670,119          -                   
Rescue Vehicles 33,165               33,165            -                   
Drainage Improv. 513,612            461,310          52,302            
Sewer Improv. 1,484,309         1,484,309      -                   
Lift Station Improv. 1,352,229         1,352,229      -                   
Street Overlays 3,460,085         3,460,085      -                   
Street Improvements 104,946            104,946          -                   
Water Improv. 1,281,911         1,281,911      -                   
Non-Departamental 201,218            201,218          -                   

10,155,480      10,103,178    52,302            

Revenue Over/Under (0)                       53,249            (53,249)           

NOTE:  This fund is reported as Job to Date.

231



CITY OF MERCEDES
Budget vs Actual FY 2023-2024 (UNAUDITED)

As at 1/31/2024
46 EMS FUND

Budget Completed 33.33%
YTD Budget % of 

REVENUES Budget Actual Balance Budget
EMS Service Fees 600,000            157,951          442,049          26.33%
Intergovernmental 120,000            (7,514)             127,514          -6.26%
Misc -                     6,316              (6,316)             #DIV/0!

720,000            156,753          563,247          21.77%

EXPENDITURES
Personnel Costs 125,836            28,267            97,569 22.46%
Contractual Sev. & Other 187,300            82,732            104,568 44.17%
Maintenance 51,864               15,179            36,685 29.27%
Supplies 117,000            26,406            90,594 22.57%
Paramedic Course 70,000               30,988            39,012 44.27%
Capital Outlay 18,000               -                   18,000 0.00%
Non-Departamental 150,000            -                   150,000 0.00%

720,000            183,573          536,427          25.50%

Revenue Over/Under -                     (26,821) 26,821            

NOTE:

51 AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN

JTD Budget
REVENUES Budget Actual Balance
Intergovernmental 4,118,303         1,973,704      2,144,600      
Miscellaneous 123,927            29,775            94,152            

4,242,230         2,003,479      2,238,752      

EXPENDITURES
Contractual Services 123,427            123,427          -                   
Drainage Improvements 488,000            590,035          (102,035)        
Water Rate Study 37,725               37,725            -                   
Impact Fee Study 31,500               4,725              26,775            
TCEQ Comp. Self Audit 49,250               15,954            33,296            
Revenue Loss 1,030,000         1,030,000      -                   
PD Renovation 780,843            -                   780,843          
Mile 1 East 270,000            171,837          98,163            
Utility Improvements 1,307,478         -                   1,307,478      
Street Improvements 124,007            -                   124,007          

4,242,230         1,973,704      2,268,527      

Revenue Over/Under -                     29,775 (29,775)           

NOTE:  This fund is reported as Job to Date.

232



CITY OF MERCEDES
Budget vs Actual FY 2023-2024 (UNAUDITED)

As at 1/31/2024
52 SERIES 2021 CO

JTD Budget
REVENUES Budget Actual Balance
Bond Revenue-Other Financ 8,250,000         8,250,000      -                   
Interest Income 68,981               119,284          (50,303)           
Miscellaneous -                     -                   -                   

8,318,981         8,369,284      (50,303)           

EXPENDITURES 42.43%
EMS/FIRE Equipment 796,765            720,000          76,765            
PD Vehicles/Renovation 1,341,445         807,497          533,948          
PW Equipment 607,618            956,538          (348,920)        
Planning Equipment -                   -                   
Library 17,586               17,586            -                   
Other Equipment 273,089            273,089          
Build. Improvements 70,000               -                   70,000            
Water/Sewer Utility Improv 3,577,633         291,939          3,285,694      
Lift Station Improv. 495,000            -                   495,000          
Street Improvements 400,000            400,000          -                   
Drainage Imrprov. 218,000            164,723          53,278            
Other Infrastructure Imp 350,260            350,260          
Non-Departamental 171,585            171,750          (165)                 

8,318,981         3,530,032      4,788,949      

Revenue Over/Under (0)                       4,839,252      (4,839,252)     

NOTE:  This fund is reported as Job to Date.

233



Recvd Period
State 

Comptroller EDC (25%) Outlet Mall
Mth % 

Inc/Dec City (75%) Outlet Mall
Mth % 

Inc/Dec
State 

Comptroller EDC (25%) Outlet Mall
Mth % 

Inc/Dec City (75%) Outlet Mall
Mth % 

Inc/Dec
Oct Aug 664,414.83 123,909.52 42,194.19 0.39% 456,644.45 41,666.67 -0.36% 737,168.13 140,625.26 43,666.77 -1.65% 511,209.43 41,666.67 -4.98%
Nov Sept 616,158.09 119,350.90 34,688.62 -3.68% 420,451.90 41,666.67 -7.93% 671,741.73 132,450.69 35,484.74 -5.81% 462,139.63 41,666.67 -9.60%
Dec Oct 565,272.27 108,481.38 32,836.69 -9.11% 382,287.54 41,666.66 -9.08% 658,279.45 130,991.12 33,578.74 -1.10% 452,042.93 41,666.66 -2.18%
Jan Nov 745,641.02 130,152.48 56,257.78 19.98% 517,564.10 41,666.67 35.39% 950,403.38 174,621.61 62,979.24 33.31% 671,135.87 41,666.67 48.47%
Feb Dec 1,049,157.09 178,300.34 83,988.93 36.99% 745,201.15 41,666.67 43.98% 1,233,256.76 308,314.19 76.56% 883,275.90 41,666.67 31.61%

     3,640,643.30         660,194.62      249,966.21 1.82%      2,522,149.14     208,333.34 11.50%      4,250,849.45         887,002.87      175,709.49 34.35%      2,979,803.76     208,333.34 18.15%
NOTE:

BUDGET 5,173,800

2022-2023 2023-2024 Yr % Inc/Dec 2022-2023 2023-2024 Yr % Inc/Dec % OF BUDGET 33.86%
Oct 664,414.83 737,168.13 10.95% Oct 498,311.12 552,876.10 10.95% TO EDC 1,724,600
Nov 616,158.09 671,741.73 9.02% Nov 462,118.57 503,806.30 9.02% Total Projection 6,898,400      
Dec 565,272.27 658,279.45 16.45% Dec 423,954.20 493,709.59 16.45%
Jan 745,641.02 950,403.38 27.46% Jan 559,230.77 712,802.54 27.46%
Feb 1,049,157.09 1,233,256.76 17.55% Feb 786,867.82 924,942.57 17.55%

     3,640,643.30      4,250,849.45 16.76%      2,730,482.48      3,188,137.10 16.76%

FY 23-24 FY 23-24
Gain/(Loss) 610,206          Gain/(Loss) 457,655          

Received Generated Received Generated
October August April February
November September May March
December October June April
January November July May
February December August June
March January September July

Note: Mth % Inc /Dec compared to prior month.
Note: Yr % Inc /Dec compared to prior year.
Note: Revenue generated 2 months prior receipt.  Ex: Generated in Oct will be received Dec

CITY OF MERCEDES
SALES TAX COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS

BY MONTH RECEIVED

FY 2022-2023 FY 2023-2024

Yearly Total Sales Tax Comparison Yearly City Sales Tax Comparison

234



 -

 200,000.00

 400,000.00

 600,000.00

 800,000.00

 1,000,000.00

 1,200,000.00

 1,400,000.00

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2022-2023 664,414.83 616,158.09 565,272.27 745,641.02 1,049,157.09
2023-2024 737,168.13 671,741.73 658,279.45 950,403.38 1,233,256.76

Total City Sales Tax Received

2022-2023 2023-2024

235



 -

 100,000.00

 200,000.00

 300,000.00

 400,000.00

 500,000.00

 600,000.00

 700,000.00

 800,000.00

 900,000.00

 1,000,000.00

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2022-2023 498,311.12 462,118.57 423,954.20 559,230.77 786,867.82
2023-2024 552,876.10 503,806.30 493,709.59 712,802.54 924,942.57

City Sales Tax after Contributions/Payouts

2022-2023 2023-2024

236



02-14-2024 01:20 PM                               C O U N C I L   R E P O R T                                   PAGE:     1

VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_
 
ALLEN TRENCH SAFETY CORPORATION         1/19/24 8X12 ALUMINUM PANEL SHIEL  UTILITY FUND       WATER/SEWER FIELD CREW      10,206.89_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:          10,206.89
 
BLUECROSS AND BLUE SHIELD OF TEXAS      1/12/24 DEC 2023 EMPLOYEE INSURANC GENERAL FUND       POLICE                      16,282.17
                                        1/16/24 JAN 2024 EMPLOYEE INSURANC GENERAL FUND       POLICE                      15,284.64
                                        1/12/24 DEC 2023 EMPLOYEE INSURANC GENERAL FUND       FIRE DEPARTMENT             10,371.72
                                        1/16/24 JAN 2024 EMPLOYEE INSURANC GENERAL FUND       FIRE DEPARTMENT             10,371.72_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:          52,310.25
 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF MERCEDES     1/19/24 JAN 2024 SALES TAX         GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL           237,600.84
                                        1/19/24 #67 VTX NOTE PMT           GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL            10,416.67_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:         248,017.51
 
FREESE AND NICHOLS                      1/04/24 1350726 PROJ:MER23148      GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL            24,558.13
                                        1/04/24 1352046 PROJ:MER23148 MERC GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL            20,216.25
                                        1/04/24 1356750 PROJ:MER21348 MERC GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL            25,982.95
                                        1/04/24 1358550 PROJ:MER23148 MERE GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL            10,843.54
                                        1/04/24 1360005 PROJ:MER23148 MERC GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL            18,506.25
                                        1/04/24 1361272 PROJ:MER23148 MERC GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL            10,982.75
                                        1/04/24 1361858 PROJ:MER23148 MERC GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL            11,542.50_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:         122,632.37
 
HIDALGO COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT       1/23/24 4248 CITY ASSESSMENT 1ST Q GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL            18,243.50_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:          18,243.50
 
JSJ RODRIGUEZ INC                       1/05/24 14874 MERCEDES PD RENOVATI SERIES 2021        POLICE                      12,836.40_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:          12,836.40
 
KINLOCH EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY, INC         1/19/24 LM MOWER                   SERIES 2021        PW EQUIPMENT                65,000.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:          65,000.00
 
LAW OF OF MARTIE GARCIA VELA, PC.       1/24/24 OCT 2023 LEGAL SERVICES    GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL            20,000.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:          20,000.00
 
PAULOA, LLC                             1/12/24 01/08/2024 PROFESSIONAL SE GENERAL FUND       BUILDING MAINTENANCE        21,589.42_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:          21,589.42
 
SAENZ UTILITY CONTRACTORS, LLC          1/05/24 PAY APP: 04 PROPOSED SANIT SERIES 2021        SEWER/WATER UTIL IMPRO     106,861.06_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:         106,861.06
 
SHELL ENERGY                            1/12/24 1973293 ELECTRICITY FOR CI GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL            17,124.61
                                        1/12/24 1973293 ELECTRICITY FOR CI UTILITY FUND       WATER/SEWER TREATMENT       21,722.65_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:          38,847.26
 
SMOKIN' ON THE RIO, INC.                1/19/24 S-31222B EVENT SPONSORSHIP HOTEL,MOTEL TAX    NON-DEPARTMENTAL            12,500.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:          12,500.00
 
TEXAS A&M ENGINEERING EXTENSION SERVIC  1/23/24 GJ7300468 TEEX CONTRACT AG EMS FUND           PARAMEDIC COURSE            16,650.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:          16,650.00
 
TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUAL  1/04/24 NOV 30, 23 WATER SYSTEM FE UTILITY FUND       WATER/SEWER TREATMENT       11,519.90_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:          11,519.90
 
TEXAS MUNICIPAL RET. SYST               1/12/24 PENSION PLAN PAYABLE       GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL            13,454.24
                                        1/12/24 PENSION PLAN PAYABLE       GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL            13,670.17
                                        1/12/24 PENSION PLAN PAYABLE       GENERAL FUND       POLICE                      11,468.78

237



02-14-2024 01:20 PM                               C O U N C I L   R E P O R T                                   PAGE:     2

VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_
 
                                        1/12/24 PENSION PLAN PAYABLE       GENERAL FUND       POLICE                      11,534.54_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:          50,127.73
 
TEXAS NATIONAL BANK                     1/12/24 FEDERAL W/H                GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL            11,411.97
                                        1/26/24 FEDERAL W/H                GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL            12,225.51
                                        1/12/24 FICA W/H                   GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL            11,802.34
                                        1/26/24 FICA W/H                   GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL            12,118.20_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:          47,558.02
 
THE RETAIL COACH, LLC                   1/23/24 5039 SECOND INSTALLMENT FO GENERAL FUND       PLANNING                    15,000.00_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:          15,000.00
 
TRI-GEN CONSTRUCTION LLC                1/23/24 APP NO.13 MERCEDES PD DEPA SERIES 2021        POLICE                     176,149.38_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:         176,149.38
 
U.S. WATER SERVICES CORPORATION         1/05/24 S185273 MTHLY COMP NOV 202 UTILITY FUND       WATER/SEWER TREATMENT       99,090.21
                                        1/05/24 S185275 MTHLY COMP NOV 202 UTILITY FUND       WATER/SEWER TREATMENT      112,670.87
                                        1/24/24 S187197 MTHLY COMPENSATION UTILITY FUND       WATER/SEWER TREATMENT       99,090.21
                                        1/24/24 S187199 MTHLY COMPENSATION UTILITY FUND       WATER/SEWER TREATMENT      112,670.87_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:         423,522.16
 
WASTE CONNECTIONS OF TEXAS              1/31/24 2312164V113 DEC 2023 GARBA GENERAL FUND       SANITATION DEPARTMENT      118,625.57_
                                                                                                          TOTAL:         118,625.57
 

                                   =============== FUND TOTALS ================
                                   01   GENERAL FUND                 731,228.98
                                   02   UTILITY FUND                 466,971.60
                                   16   HOTEL,MOTEL TAX               12,500.00
                                   46   EMS FUND                      16,650.00
                                   52   SERIES 2021                  360,846.84
                                   --------------------------------------------
                                                GRAND TOTAL:       1,588,197.42
                                   --------------------------------------------

TOTAL PAGES:    2

238



Finance

Invoices
FY 2021-2022 

Totals
FY 2022-2023 

Totals
FY 2023-2024 

1st Qtr January
FY 2023-2024 

Totals
Invoices Received 3,222 2,481 404 154 558
Payment Requests Received 2,481 2,419 585 201 786
Emergency Payment Requests 25 3 3

Total 5,703 4,925 992 355 1,347

Payments Processed 2,638 2,779 555 235 790
Total Paid 21,530,131.74$   23,785,090.17$   5,930,038.08$   2,109,518.64$   8,039,556.72$     
(01) General Fund 10,762,818.74$   11,604,361.90$   2,844,018.58$   1,125,721.12$   3,969,739.70$     
(02) Utility Fund 5,166,272.07$     4,925,956.14$     1,563,751.07$   549,572.10$      2,113,323.17$     
(03) Municipal Court 3,451.67$            2,753.76$            2,414.80$          400.95$             2,815.75$            
(05) Library Fund 5,693.27$            5,509.02$            1,500.00$          -$                   1,500.00$            
(07) Special Rev/Grants 237,279.44$        206,122.68$        4,907.86$          3,868.61$          8,776.47$            
(10) Local Forfeiture 832.04$               13,246.27$          3,836.34$          -$                   3,836.34$            
(12) KMB 5,501.29$            5,354.65$            389.40$             -$                   389.40$               
(15) I & S 2,274,584.23$     2,281,284.81$     -$                   -$                   -$                     
(16) Hotel Motel 211,615.95$        130,569.00$        3,350.00$          12,500.00$        15,850.00$          
(30) TIRZ 700,000.00$        -$                   -$                   -$                     
(43) Series 2018 343,844.56$        -$                     -$                   -$                   -$                     
(46) EMS 392,336.87$        419,731.42$        81,463.84$        51,566.83$        133,030.67$        
(49) Emergency Manage. 576.61$               -$                     -$                   -$                   -$                     
(51) ARPA 315,272.44$        1,135,464.99$     744,003.72$      5,042.19$          749,045.91$        
(52) Series 2021 1,810,052.56$     2,352,678.57$     680,402.47$      360,846.84$      1,041,249.31$     
(54) Parks Fund 2,056.96$            -$                   -$                   -$                     

Monthly Statistics Report
FY 2023-2024

239



Finance

Monthly Statistics Report
FY 2023-2024

Purchase Orders
FY 2021-2022 

Totals
FY 2022-2023 

Totals
FY 2022-2023 

1st Qtr January
FY 2022-2023 

Totals
PO Requisitions (Regular) 1,525 1,275 279 108 387
Emergency PO Requisitions 284 93 41 134

Total 1,525 1,559 372 149 521

Purchase Orders Issued 1,525 1,492 361 153 514

Purchase Orders Issued 4,117,535.26$     2,736,129.00$     1,183,905.72$   307,433.73$      1,491,339.45$     
Purchase Orders Received 2,901,261.64$     1,952,309.76$     604,691.65$      73,297.40$        677,989.05$        
Purchase Orders Voided 1,216,273.62$     783,819.24$        4,155.20$          2,362.69$          6,517.89$            
Purchase Orders Outstanding -$                     -$                     575,058.87$      231,773.64$      806,832.51$        

Budget Amedments
FY 2021-2022 

Totals
FY 2022-2023 

Totals
FY 2023-2024 

1st Qtr January
FY 2022-2023 

Totals
Budget Amendments Received 77 10 5 15

Approved
General Fund 69 9 5 19
Utility Fund 7 0 0
EMS Fund 1 0 0
KMB 1 1

Total 77 10 5 20

240



ACTIVE ACCOUNTS                     5234        NEW ACCOUNTS 156

Total of Work Orders: 659

Job Code Total Completed Total outstandig (pending) Total Void

Regular connects (on) 155 1 2
Reinstate (reins) 74 1 29
Regular disconnects (off) 36 0 0
Meter swap (swap) 28 0 0
Disconnects no paymet (lock) 83 1 190
Miscellaneous (misc) 11 2 1
Ert replacement (entre & mxu) 0 0 0
High reads (gt-rd) 39 0 0
Get Missed Meter Read (gt-rd) 0 0 0
Service change (srvch) 5 0 0
Miscellaneous Public Works (mech) 0 0 0
Account on Temporary H (hold) 0 0 0
Occupant change (tran) 0 0 0
Re-read Meer After (re-rd) 1 0 0
Check leak/fix leak (leak) 0 0 0
Mechanichal inspection 0 0 0

TOTAL OF CODES 432 5 222

Disconnects no paymet (voided) They are usually customers who makes their payments before close their meter

Meter Blank (screen) 12 Broken antenna 2
Parts 95 Meter covered 8
Wire demaged 6 Meter reprogramed 26
Meter Low Battery 14 Meter Swap 5
Meter covered 4 Under water 4
MXU demaged 5 Meter OFF (no connected) 4
Reprogramed 0 49
Disconnected 0
Under water 4 Traveling meters 7
Everything ok (no read) 80
Meter inside property 6 La Herencia Apparts. 7

226

Available Water Meters: 5/8"                       912 STAND-BY 1 (EMERGENCY)
3/4"                             5  
1"                                  4 STAND-BY 1 (EMERGENCY)
1 1/2"                          4
2"                                  1

Smart Sensus Water Meter 5/8"                           10 To replace meters inside properties

Monthly Statistics Report January 2024

Unread meters (SENSUS) read manually Unread meters (Kamstrup) 

241



Mercedes Municipal Court

Revenue Collected by Citations

January 1, 2024 - January 31, 2024

City of Mercedes Revenue $4,138.56

State of Texas Revenue $2,476.50

Total Revenue Collected $6,615.06

Total Nunnber of Cases (Dockets) Heard by Court- 16

A.

Eduardo Mendoza, Municipal Court Coordinator

242



Municipal Court

Citation By Violation
FYE 2022 

Totals
FYE 2023 

Totals
1st Qtr 
Totals January

FYE 2023 
Totals

Defective Equipment 7 22 0 0
DLR "A"-Corrective Lenses 1
DLR "B"-Licensed Driver 18 Yrs 1 1 1
Driving W/O Stop Lamps 1 0 0
Failed to Display Vehicle Registration 1 1 0 0
Failed to ID Truthfully 1 0 0 0
Failed to Obey Traffic Control Sign 8 0 0 0
Expired Registration-Moto Vehicle 174 160 24 9 33
License Plate Registration-Fictituous 1 0 0 0
License Plate Registration-Trailer 1 1 0 0
No Cover on Load 1 0 0 0
No Front License Plate 10 7 2 2
No Rear License Plate 1 0 0 0
Wrong License Plate 10 8 5 5
No Tail Light(s) 1 1 0 0
Parking Violation 1 1 1
Parking-Fire Lane 1 0 1 1
U-Turn Between Street Intersection 1 0 0 0
Speeding 58 36 4 1 5
Speeding in a School 3 3 0 0
Failed To Yield Right of Way 8 6 1 1
Ran Stop Sign 134 88 3 2 5
Ran Red Light 33 25 1 3 4
Change Lane when Unsafe 14 6 1 1
Turned Left From Wrong Lane 1 0 0 0
Turned Right From Wrong Lane 1 0 0
Improper Turn 1 1 0 0
Drove Wrong Way On One-Way Roadway 15 1 2 2
Following Too Closely 3 4 1 1
Unsafe Start from Park or Stopped Positio 2 0 0
Child Passenger Safety Seat Off 26 8 2 2
No Seat Belt-Driver 121 86 3 3
No Seat Belt-Passenger 2 0 0
Child (4-14) Not Secured by Safety Belt 9 1 4 4
Possession of Alcoholic Bev. in Vehicle 2 0 0
Operate Vehicle with Child in Open Bed 1 0 0 0
Driving Under the Influence-Minor 1 0 0
Use of Wireless Device By Motorist 4 1 0 0
Failed to Maintain Financial Resp 272 224 40 19 59
Failed to Control Speed 5 2 1 2 3
Failed to Yield at Stop 3 1 1 1
Failed to Yield Row at Open Intersection 1 0 0
Failed to Yield Row at Open Intersection 1 0 0 0
Failed to Yield Row Leaving Private Drive 3 0 1 1
Failed to Yield Row to Emergency Veh 1 0 0

Monthly Statistics Report
FY 2023-2024

January 31, 2024

243



Municipal Court

Citation By Violation
FYE 2022 

Totals
FYE 2023 

Totals
1st Qtr 
Totals January

FYE 2023 
Totals

Monthly Statistics Report
FY 2023-2024

January 31, 2024

Disregard Traffic Control Device 2 0 0
Failed to Stop-Designated Point At Stop Sign 7 4 3 3
Failure to Stop at Traffic Light 1 0 0
Failed to Stop at Flashing Red Light 1 0 0
Failed to Drive in Single Lane 7 14 0 0
Turned Right Too Wide 1 1 0 0
Turned When Unsafe 1 0 0 0
Failed to Signal Lane Change 7 15 0 0
Failed to Give One Half of Roadway 1 0 0
Illegally Passed Street Car 1 0 0 0
Failed to Signal Turn 13 24 2 2
No Drivers License 301 254 36 12 48
Driving While License Invalid 8 0 1 1
Reckless Driving 6 3 0 0
No Head Lamp(s)-Not Equipped 4 3 0 0
Defective Head Lamp(s) 3 4 0 0
No Tail Lamp(s)-Not Equipped 4 5 0 1 1
Defective Tail Lamp(s) 3 0 0
No Stop Lamp(s) 2 2 0 0
Defective Stop Lamp(s) 2 5 2 2
Driving W/O Head Lights 4 1 0 0
Motor Vehicle Inspection Violation 5 0 0
Expired Operators License 38 10 7 1 8
Failed to Display DL 8 8 1 1
Failure to Report Change of Address/Name 1 0 0
Failure to Report Striking Fixture/Sign 0 0 1 1
No License Plate Light 7 4 0 0
Illegal Backing (Unsafe Backing) 1 0 1 1
Leaving Scene of Accident 1
Open Container In Vehicle 11 5 0 1 1
Unauthorized Glass Coating Material 9 1 0 0
Driving While Impaired 1 0 0 0
Driving Under the Influence 1 1 0 0
Stoping in Prohibited Area 1 0 0
Speeding>10% Above Posted Limit 191 88 3 7 10
Minor In Possession 8 7 0 0
Consumption of Alcohol-Minor 0 0 1 1
Failed to Secure Load 1 1 0 0
Assault-Physical Contact 30 26 3 3
Assault-Threat 2 1 1 1
Assault-Family Violence 12 9 6 6
Criminal Mischief 2 2 1 1
Disorderly Conduct 11 4 2 2
Disorderly Conduct-Urinating 1 0 0 0
Disorderly Conduct-Abusive Language 1 0 0 0

244



Municipal Court

Citation By Violation
FYE 2022 

Totals
FYE 2023 

Totals
1st Qtr 
Totals January

FYE 2023 
Totals

Monthly Statistics Report
FY 2023-2024

January 31, 2024

Disorderly Conduct-Noise (Public) 1 0 0 0
Failure to Identify-False Info. 1 0 0
Minor In Possession of Alcohol 2 0 0
Leaving A Child In A Vehicle 2 0 0 0
Theft 16 11 3 3
Criminal Trespass 1 0 0
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia 39 96 12 4 16
Public Intoxication 26 35 3 4 7
Consuming Alcoholic Beverage 1 0 0
Solicitation W/O A Permit 2 0 0
Tabacco Products Law 1 0 0 0
City Code (Dog At Large) 6 3 0 0
City Code (Vaccination Required) 6 0 0 0
City Code (Dog Tags) 5 1 0 0
Dog Bite 6 3 0 0
Violation of City Ordinance #10 2 3 1 1
City Code (Abandoned & Junked Vehicle) 7 11 2 2
City Code (Vendors Permit) 1 0 0
City Code Violation (Nuisance) 3 0 0 0
Fire Code Violation 1 1
City Code (Register Dangerous Dog) 2 1 0 0
Illegal Dumping 3 2 0 2 2
Littering 1 0 0
Curfew Violation 9 8 1 1
Violation of City Ord. 83-16 30 27 10 2 12
Violation of City Ord. 99-22 (Weedy Lot) 8 6 2 2
Violation of City Ord. #26 (Zoning-Running a Busi 1 0 0 0
Ordinance 2000-03 (Signs) 1 0 0 0
City Ordinance (Junked Vehicle) 11 11 6 2 8

Total 1,824 1,450 213 72 285

Dismissals 237 186 37 10 47
68,853.61$  49,079.98$  10,736.66$  4,254.20$     14,990.86$  

245


	2-20-24 Agenda
	Item 6A - Park Update
	Item 7A - 2-6-24 - Minutes
	Item 7B - 2024-03 - SOUTH CAMPACUAS
	Item 7C - 1st Qtr Investment Rpt
	Item 8A - RGVLS 2024 Parade - WRUP
	Item 8B - RGVLS 2024 - Approval of Agreement for the Temporary Closure of State Right-Of-Way
	Item 9A1 - 246 S. Texas Grant Reimbursement
	Item 9A2 - 246 S Texas Agenda Packet
	Item 9B1 - 2.16.2024-Agenda Item No- KMB Vacancy-Maria G. Salinas
	Item 9B2 - Maria G. Salinas - KMB_Redacted
	Item 10A - MOU - Urban County HCDD1 and City of Mercedes - CDBG- GLO 2018 - Revised 02022024 (1)
	Item 10B1 - Amended ILA for Paramedic Program
	Item 10B2 - City of Mercedes 1st Amended ILCA_Feb2024
	Item 10B3 - Paramedic_Cost_Breakdown_
	Sheet1

	Item 11A1 - Library Month Report
	Item 11A2 - Library Monthly Stats - January 2024
	Item 11A3 - Rec Center
	Item 11A4 - Annual Report 2024
	Item 11A5 - Fire Monthly Report
	Item 11A6 - PW JANUARY 2024 INTERNAL AND EXTERNAL WORK ORDERS  (1)
	Item 11A7 - 01.31.24-Finance Statistics
	2023-2024
	02.29.24-COM SALES TAX ANALYSIS.pdf
	2023-2024
	2023-2024 Yearly
	2023-2024 City

	01.31.24-BUDGET ANALYSIS FY 23-24.pdf
	01.31.24

	Monthly Statistics Report 2024 (Work Orders).pdf
	Juanary 2023

	MC-Monthly Statistics Report.pdf
	10.31.23





